JEFFREY L. TIMMONS, ESQ.
974 Branford Lane NW
Lilburn, Georgia 30047-2680
Telephone: (678) 463-5116
E-mail: jeff@timmonspc.com

Recelved & inspeeted

February 15, 2016 FER 17 72016

FCC Mall Room
VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS
Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 12" Street, S.W., Room TW-A325
Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: B&C Communications, LLC - - Main Studio Notification
Station WPAN(TV), Fort Walton Beach, Florida (Facility ID No. 31570)

Dear Ms. Dortch:

B&C Communications, LLC (“B&C™), licensee of full power television station
WPAN(TV), digital Channel 40, Fort Walton Beach, Florida (Facility ID No. 31570, “WPAN™),
by its counsel, hereby notifies the Commission that the main studio WPAN required by Section
73.1125 of the Commission’s rules, 47 C.F.R. § 73.1125, is now located at the following
address:

Television Station WPAN(TV)
B&C Communications, LLC
Attention: Mr. William Smith
155 Middle Plantation Lane
Gulf Breeze, Florida 32566

The main studio is located within the station’s principal community contour, as permitted
by § 73.1125(a)(2). The local telephone number for the main studio is (850)936-6461.

Please date-stamp the enclosed extra “FILE” copy of this main studio location
notification filing and return it to the undersigned in the enclosed self-addressed stamped
envelope. Any questions concerning this filing may be directed to the undersigned.

Very truly yours,
Jeffrey L. Timmons

cer Mr. William Smith



